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From: Council Of Deans
To: Faculty; Burkins, Kai L.; Pate, Tiphane
Subject: FW: You’re invited! Turnitin User Summit
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 8:56:14 AM


FYI. Please respond to the originator. This mail box is for faculty information only. Thank you.
 


From: Henley, Antonio 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 5:37 PM
To: Council Of Deans <CouncilOfDeans@JCSU.EDU>
Subject: You’re invited! Turnitin User Summit
 
Dear Faculty, 
 
I know it’s a busy time as we continue to adjust to remote settings. We want to ensure you have
the solutions necessary to be successful during these unpredictable times, but that you and
your institution are also getting the most out of the technology that you already have in
place.
 
You and your faculty are invited to join us on August 11, noon EST, for
User Summit: Charting a Modern Course in Academic Integrity. 
Link to register here. 
 
The event will feature Solutions Sessions for teachers, instructors, TA’s, researchers, academic
integrity officers, and general faculty interested in how to use Turnitin solutions for:
 


Implementing effective remote assessment
Growing student engagement through formative feedback
Upholding a new standard in academic integrity


The sessions are run by Turnitin’s Professional & Educational Services team, a group of technical
experts that will present and demonstrate best practices with our solutions.


The event will also include an inspiring keynote message by a distinguished scholar and Associate
Professor of Mathematics, Science and Technology at Teachers College, Columbia University, Dr.
Chris Emdin.


Get on the list now! We can’t wait to see you.


Thanks!
 
 
 


Chris Shtur
Sales Development Representative
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